
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: AM-Tech Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UR5MPA0001, Assessment NO.: AN06T6313, Notice#1

11/21/2006

-----Original Message----- 
From: schong  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2006 9:42 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: AM-Tech Co., Ltd., FCC ID: UR5MPA0001, Assessment NO.: AN06T6313, Notice#1 
 
Dear Ms. Helen, 
  
Thank you for your cooperation and kindness. 
Regarding the Assessment No. AN06T6313, we would like to inform you as followings, 
  
Question #1: The user manual indicates "The time of charging is about 70~90minutes and the battery can be charged 
during being used", which means the device can operate in charging mode. But the same manual also indicates: "Make 
sure that you should do not use printer while on charging. Otherwise, you may damage the power supply or the printer." 
The two statements contradict each other. Please explain. 
---> Their manual was incorrected, so please refer to attached revised user manual. 
 
Question #2: This device can be connected to a PC, laptop via a communication cable, so it is a PC peripheral. The 
digital portion should be authorized through DoC or certification. If it is through DoC, please add FCC DoC logo on the ID 
label format. Otherwise, please submit a separate filing under equipment class of JBP. Also please update the user 
manual to include 15.105(b) statements. 
---> This product is Class A product, so verification report was issued instead of DoC or certification.  
 
If you have any question or need more information, please feel free to contact us. 
Have a nice day! 

Best Regards, 

S. C. Hong / Project Engineer 


